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Cemeteries MISCELLANEOUS INFOEMATION Churches

United States Protective Association—For the
Prevention of Cruelty to Children and Animals.
Pacific Bldg., 4th and Market.

Walker Memorial Free Kindergarten—1732 Green-

CEMETERIES
Calvary—Between Geary and Turk, Broderick

and Masonic .^Vv.; entrance end of Ellis.

City (closed)—34th and Clement.

CYPRESS LAWN CEMETERY
Colma, San Mateo County, tel Ban-
dolpli 679, Crematory in connection.
Office, 995 Market, tel Sutter 695
Eternal Home Cemetery—San Mateo County
G. A. R. Cemetery—Office 1959 Geary

Greenlawn Cemetery—San Mateo County.
Hills of Eternity—tfan Mateo County
Holy Cross—San Mateo County. Office, 1100

Franklin.
Home of Peace—San Mateo County.
Italian Cemetery—Colma.
Laurel Hill—Presidio Av., between Post and Cali-

fornia; entrance end of Bush.
Masonic—Turk, between Masonic and Parker Av.
Mission Dolores (closed)—Corner 16th and

Dolores.

MOUNT OLIVET CEMETERY
Colma, San Mateo County, tel Bandolph
638. Office 209 Post, tel Sutter 676
Mount Olivet Cemetery Association—Office, 209

Post.
Mountain View Cemetery Association—Terminus

Piedmont Av., Oakland.
National—Presidio Reservation.
Odd Fellows' Cemetery Association—Geary near

Arguello Bl.

Salem—San Mateo County.
St. Michael's—San Mateo County.
Woodlawn Cemetery—San Mateo County.

CHURCHES
BAPTIST.

Central Baptist Church—Eureka between 18th
and 19th.

Chinese Baptist Church—Waverly Place and Sac-
ramento. Miss Mollv McMinn, Supt.

Covenant Baptist Church—325 4th Av. Chas.
Lewis Trout, Pastor.

Ebenezer Baptist Church (Finnish)—Vermont
near 24th.

First Baptist Church—Northwest corner Oetavia
and Waller. George E. Burlingame. Pastor, residence
Berkeley.

Twenty-first Avenue Baptist Church—21at Av,
and Geary. Rev. F. M. Archer, Pastor, residence,
5655 Geary.

First German Baptist Church—Corner 17th and
Dehon. Rev. F. A. Petereit, Pastor, residence, 4692
18th.

First Sweedish Baptist Church-I7tb. between
Valencia and Guerrero

First Russian Baptist Church—1029 Carolina.
Hamilton Square Baptist Church—1975 Post, be-

tween Fillmore and Steiner. Louis J. Sawyer,
Pafltor. residence 6 I>eona Terrace

Park Baptist Church—403 Judah. R^v. Wm.
Haryett, Pastor: residence 6114 California.

Salem Baptist Church (Swedish)—856 Capp.
Rev. A. E. Lysell, Pastor.

Tabernacle Baptist Church—Bartlett between 22d
and 23d.

Third Baptist Church fNegro)—Southwest corner
Clay and Hyde.

CHRISTIAN.
First Christian Church — Duboce Av. and Noe.

Rev. John J. White. Pastor: residence, 138 Alpine.
God's Christian Church—Mrs. M.G. Hill, Pastor.

Headquarters 59Collingwood.
West Side Christian Church—Bush nr. Divisa-

dero. Rev. D A, liussell. Pastor,

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE.
First Church of Christ, Scientist—Northeast

corner California and Franklin
Second Church of Christ, Scientist—National

Hall, Mission near 16th.
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Third Church of Christ, Scientist—630 Shrader.
Fourth Church of Christ, Scientist—450 Arguello

Boulevard,
Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist—4.30 Mason.
Sixth Church of Christ, Scientist—2137 Sutter.

CONGREGATIONAL,
Bethany Congregational Church—Bartlett near

25th. Rev. Robt. Walker, Pastor; residence, 441
Fair Oaks.

Bethlehem Congregational Chiu-ch—Vermont
near 24th. Rev. A. B. Snider, Pastor; residence,
1351 Kansas.

Bible College—North side of Post, bet. Buchanan
and Webster. Rev. Hugh W. Gilchrist, Principal.

Chinese Central Mission Congregational Church
21 Brenham PI. Rev, Chin Chong, Pastor,

First Congregational Church— ,S. E. cor. Post and
Mason.

Green Street Congregational Church—613 Green,
Mission Congregational Church—Cor. of 19th and

Dolores. Rev. E. Belden Hart, Pa.'ftor: residence.
505 Church.

Ocean View Congregational Church— 148 Broad.
Park Congregational Church—1649 Hayes.
Richmond Congregational Church—Cor. 7th .A.v,

and Gearv-
Plymouth Church—Cor. 10th Av. and Judah.

RevCA.Charnock, Pastor; residence, 1.587, 11th Av,
Swedish Mission Tabernacle (Congregational)

—

Cor. Dolores and Dorland. ^
EPISCOPAL

All Saints' Church—North side of Waller, bet.

Masonic Av. and Ashbury. Rev. H. S. Hanson,
Rector; residence, 1350 Waller.

Canon Kip Memorial Mission—246, 2d.

Cathedral Mission of the Good Samaritan

—

Potrero Av. and 25th. Rev, J. P, Turner. Vicar.
Church of St. John the Evangelist— 15th;^and

Julian Av. Rev. Ernest Bradley, Rector, -, l*|M
Church of St. Mary the Virgin—.Southwest cor.

Union and Steiner. Rev. Arch Perrin, Pastor;
residence, 3032 Steiner.

Church of the Advent—261 Fell. Rev. Charles
N. Lathrop, Pastor; residence, 162 Hickory.

Church of the Incarnation—Cor, 11th Av. and
Irving. Rev. W. H. Hermitage, Pastor: residence,

1478, 13th Av.
Church of the Transfiguration—Sapamore near

Capitol Av. Rev. Leslie C. Kelley, Pastor; resi-

dence. South San Francisco.
Grace Cathedral—California, bet. Jones and Tay-

lor. Rev. J. Wilmer Gresham, Dean; residence,
1219 Sacramento.

Holy Innocents' Protestant Episcopal Church-
Fair Oaks bet. 25th and 26th. Rev. E. S. Barttam.
residence. 1405 Church.

Japanese Episcopal Church—2236 Post. Rev,
Paul H, Murakami. Pa.stor.

St. James Protestant Episcopal Church—Clement
near 6th Av, Rev, S J. Lee, Rector, 4652 California.

St. Luke's Church—Cor. Clav and Van Ness
Av. Rev. F. B. A. Lewis, Associate Priest; resi-

dence, 2770 Green.
St. Paul's Church—South side California near

Steiner. Rev. Wm. E. Couper, Rector; residence,
1828 Webster.

St Peter's Church (Episcopal)—29th Av. and
Clement. Rev. Chas, L. Miel, Rector.

St, Stephen's Church—North side of Fulton,
bet. Webster and Fillmore. Rev. Geo. H. B, Wright,
Rector, residence, 1010 Fulton.

Trinity Church—Northeast cor. Bush and Gough.
Rev. F. W. Clampett, Rector; residence, 1941^Clay.

EVANGELICAL,
Alice Hollman Memorial Chapel—West side of

Paris near Excelsior Av. Rev. E. E. Haskins, Pas-

tor; residence, 3024, 24th,

Emmanuel Evangelical Church (German)—
Northeast cor. 22d and Shotwell.

First United Evangelica ' Church—North side

24th, bet. Treat Av. and Harrison. Rev. E. E.
Haskins, Pastor; residence, 3024. 24th.

Holy Trinity Church (Greek)—317, 7th. Rev.
Constantinos Tsapralis, Pastor: residence, 11a Cleve-
land.

St. Luke's German Evangei r hurch—15th
near Church. Rev. Alfred Meyer, Pa t.ir re ...rce
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Rooms With
Baths

Per Day
50c up

Per Week
$2.50 up
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Private Baths
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Fire-proof
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